DALPORT OIL CORPORATION
1134 THE 600 BUILDING
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401

June 2 , 1977 CODE 512-882-7863

N.iM.0.C.C.
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87521

Re: Request for Non-standard Unit,
Jalmat Gas Field, Lea County,
New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Dalport is planning to drill the #3 A. L. Christmas, 2310' FEL,
330" FSL, Sec. 25, 22S8-36E, on a non-standard 160 acre gas
unit comprising the SE 1/4 of Sec. 25. Application has been
made with the Commission for an unorthodox location. This
well will replace our #1 A. L. Christmas, 660' FS & 1980' FEL,
Sec. 25, which has been abandoned.

In accordance with Rule 5-C-3 of Order 1670, we respectfully
request administrative approval of this non-standard unit.

Enclosed are three copies of C~102 and area plat, as well as
certified mail receipts showing notification of offsetting
operators, Arco, Exxon,6 and McCasland.

Very truly vours,

g e
‘Léon M. Lampert

cc: HMr. D. McCasland
P. 0. Box 206
Eunice, New Mexico

ARCO
P. O. Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79701

Exxon Company, U.S.A.
1700 W. Broadway
Andrews, Texas



